ATTACHMENT IV

Mclnerney
& Dillon

PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

March 30, 2018

City of Hayward U.S. Mail and Email
Department of Public Works dave.hung@hayward.ca.gov
Senior Civil Engineer Dave Hung

777 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541

Re:  City of Hayward
Fire Stations 1-5 Improvements
DAL Technology Inc.'s Objection to Substitution Request

Dear Mr. Hung:

I represent DAL Technology, Inc., (DAL) regarding the wrongful termination and request
for substitution by Arntz Builders, Inc., (Arntz). DAL objects to the substitution and requests a
hearing pursuant to Public Contract Code section 4107. There are numerous issues on this
project that have impacted the progress of work, including the lack of schedules, accuracy of the
schedules that were provided by Arntz, lack payment for over $ 200,000 in extra work performed
by DAL, failure to timely provide information, mismanagement, refusing to issue a change order
for extra work and differing site conditions.

Please provide this office notice of the date, time and location of the hearing. Thank You

Very truly yours,

et el
Timothy L. Mclnerney

TLM:smb
Cc: DAL Technology, Inc.
Arntz Builders, Inc.
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